Brownwood/Brown County Law enforcement Center

Location: W. Commerce

QUANTIY MATERIALS COST PER UNIT SUM NOTES
1 ea [8" X 4" Tap Saddle 3 379.22 each| $ 379.22
2 ea |4" Gate Valve 3 362.51 each| $ 725.02
14 ea |4" MJ Restraints $ 42 .56 each| $ 595.84
120 | ft |4" C-900 Pipe $ 3.87 per/ft| $ 464.40
2 ea |4" MJ Ninety $ 111.56 each| $ 223.12
2 ea |4" Flange Kit $ 7.84 each| $ 15.68
2 ea |4" Flex Meter Coupling $ 158857 each| $ 317.14
1 ea |4" E-Series Water Meter $ 2,250.00 each| $ 2,250.00
2 ea |4" MJ Forty-Five $ 95.90 each| $ 191.80
2 ea |4" Flange Kits $ 11025 each| $ 220.50
1 ea [4" MJ Sleeve $ 99.32 each| $ 99.32
1 ea |Large Meter Box $ 382.39 each| $ 382.39
2 ea |Valve Boxes $ 38.67 each| $ 77.34
8 ft |6" C-900 Pipe $ 3.75 per/ft| $ 30.00
1 ea |Poly Tape $ 7.08 each| $ 7.09
0.2 | ea |Poly Wrap 3 91.22 each| $ 18.24
12 ft _|Tracing Wire $ 0.17 each| $ 20.40
120 ft |Water Dectection Tape $ 0.04 per/ft| $ 4.80
2 ea |Silicone Wire Nut $ 1.29 each| $ 2.58
6 ea |Blocks $ 1.89 each| $ 11.34
15 | cuyd |Chat $ 9.50 cu/lyd| $ 142.50
2 | cuyd|Base $ 9.50 culyd| $ 19.00
2 ea |3/8" Rebar 3 4.56 each| $ 9.12
2 | cuyd|Concrete $ 130.00 culyd| $ 260.00
10 hr |Labor $ 72.00 per/hr| $ 720.00
6 hr |Mini-Excavator $ 100.00 per/hr| $ 600.00
8 hr |Crew Truck w/tools $ 50.00 per/hr| $ 400.00
2 hr |Dump Truck $ 150.00 per/hr| $ 300.00
1 hr |Concrete Saw $ 75.00 per/hr| $ 75.00
Total Cost 8,561.84

——

JUW\@ V', 2040

(Ex\mh(+*5>




Walter Middleton

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Josie,

Here is the cost estimate for replacing and moving the 4” water meter at the JLEC. The total is $8,562. Our allocation
for infrastructure at the JLEC is 71% County and 29% City. That would make the County share $6,079. Does Henry need
to contact you or the County Judge to get on the agenda for Commissioners Court? Thanks.

From: Henry Wied

Walter Middleton

Tuesday, May 26, 2020 10:40 AM
josie.contreras@browncountytx.org
Henry Wied

FW: cost estimate

Law Enforcement Center 520.xls

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 8:47 AM
To: Walter Middleton <wmiddleton@Brownwoodtexas.gov>

Subject: cost estimate

Walter,

Please review the attached cost estimate, let me know if you concur and I will get it on the commissioners agenda.

Thanks,
Henry



